


1/30/25, 1:05 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

@ Outlook

RE: FY25 Q1 Audit Letter Draft

From Bill Moore <BillM@johnsoncountytx.org>

Date Thu 30-Jan-25 1:02 PM

To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc  Amy Pardo <AmyP@johnsoncountytx.org>; Susan Rossee <srossee@johnsoncountytx.org>

Approved
Thanks,

Bill Moore

County Attorney

Guinn Justice Center

204 South Buffalo Avenue, Suite 410
Cleburne, Texas 76033

Phone: 817-556-6330

Fax: 817-556-6331

Email: billm@johnsoncountytx.org
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in and transmitted with this email is (1) SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE; (2)
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; OR (3) CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above.
Any distribution, copying, or use of, or reliance upon the information contained in and transmitted with this email by or
to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the Johnson County Attorney’s Office at 817-556-6330 immediately. Any email erroneously
transmitted to you should be immediately returned to the sender by email and destroyed.

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 12:53 PM

To: Bill Moore <BillM@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Amy Pardo <AmyP@johnsoncountytx.org>; Susan Rossee <srossee@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q1 Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Moore

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
https:/foutlook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMIE3LWEyMDItNDM3My04NjViLTgOY[JmNGVmYmJiIMWAQAIdzU4RaJHREQX%2BWBYB...  1/2



1/30/25, 1:06 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

SW

Steve Watson

Johnson County Auditor

P:817-556-6305

E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:.-’!a_utlnok.ofﬂ09365.oom!mail?inhox!ideAQkAGUzMszMjESLWEyMDItNDM3My04NjV]LTgOYJJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAIdzMRajHRqu%ZBwaYB... 2/2



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#z N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) s56-6075

Steven E, Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

January 30%, 2025

The Honorable Bill Moore
County Attorney

Johnson County

204 S. Buffalo

Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q1 County Attorney Hot Check Collections

Dear Mr. Moore,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we reviewed the County
Attorney Hot Check Collection account and the County Attorney/District Attorney Deposit and
Trust for the quarter ending December 31%, 2024.

Background

The County Attorney is responsible for prosecuting adults charged with misdemeanor criminal
offenses such as family violence assault, driving while intoxicated and theft; prosecuting
juveniles charged with misdemeanor and felony criminal offenses; representing the Texas
Department of Family and Protective Services (also known as Child Protective Services) in child
welfare cases protecting the rights of abused and neglected children; representing victims of
family violence who seek a protective order as provided by the Texas Family Code; representing
applicants who apply through Johnson County Mental Health and Mental Retardation (MHMR)
for mental health treatment at a hospital; and advising the Commissioners Court and other
elected officials and department heads on legal matters.






1/31/25, 9:14 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

@ Outlook

RE: FY25 Q1 Audit Letter Draft

From Timothy Good <tgood@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Fri 31-Jan-25 8:04 AM

To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Received. Reviewed. Approved.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

(18th Judicial District) johiison and Somervell

BOARD
CERTIFIED

Texas Board of Legal Specialization

CRIMINAL LAW

GUINN JUSTICE CENTER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
204 S Buffalo St #209,

Cleburne, TX 76033
Mainline-(817)_556-6802

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in and transmitted with this email is (1) SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY/CLIENT
PRIVILEGE; (2) ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; OR (3) CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or
entity designated above. Any distribution, copying, or use of, or reliance upon the information contained in and
transmitted with this email by or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the Johnson County District Attorney’s Office at 817-556-6800
immediately. Any email erroneously transmitted to you should be immediately returned to the sender by email and
destroyed.

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 12:52 PM

To: Timothy Good <tgood@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Teresa Heath <theath@johnsoncountytx.org>; Susan Rossee <srossee@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q1 Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Good,

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzImME3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjiJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAGXhCUXeibdMvN4TmQac2. ..



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
sW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMD RNDM3MyO04NjVILTg0YjJmNGVmMYmJiMwAQAGXhCUXeibdMvN4 TmQac2...  2/2



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon

County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor
January 30%, 2025

The Honorable Tim Good
District Attorney

Johnson and Somervell Counties
204 S. Buffalo
Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 QI District Attorney Hot Check Collections
Dear Mr. Good,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we reviewed the District
Attorney Hot Check Collection Account for the quarter ending December 31%, 2024.

Background

The district attorney represents the state in criminal and felony cases. These public prosecutors
determine whether prosecution in any given case should be instituted and, if instituted, pushed to
a successful conclusion.

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedures for the District Attorney’s Hot Check Collection
account for the months of October, November and December 2024.

Objective

We examined bank reconciliations and supporting documentation and traced a sampling of






1/22/25, 7:02 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

@ Outlook

Re: FY25 Q1 Jury Audit Letter Draft

From David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Tue 21-Jan-25 3:57 PM

To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc  Sally VanSlyke <svanslyke@johnsoncountytx.org>; Marya Garren <mgarren@johnsoncountytx.org>; Kaylee Hill
<khill@johnsoncountytx.org>; Alison Farquhar <afarquhar@johnsoncountytx.org>

0 1 attachment (36 KB)
District Clerk Jury FY25-Q1.docx;

Dear Mr. Watson:

I would like to express my appreciation for your prompt and thorough review of District Clerk’s Audit Report, FY25 Q1

District Clerk Jury Fund Account. | agree with your findings, and | am pleased that the review was conducted with
minimal impact on my staff.

Your audit team, working together with my Chief Financial Officer and Management Staff is to be commended for a job
well done.

Respectfully,
David R. Lloyd
DISTRICT CLERK

Johnson County, Texas
817.556.6105

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:15 PM

To: David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Sally VanSlyke <svanslyke@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q1 Jury Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Lloyd,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAOmgK3aCbvhGppsdcL 8ILD...  1/2



1/22/25, 7:02 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
Sw

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/outlook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItN DM3My04NjVILTgOYjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAOmMgK3aCbvhGppsdeL8ILD...  2/2



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

January 21%, 2025

The Honorable David Lloyd
District Clerk

Johnson County

204 South Buffalo
Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q1 District Clerk, Jury Fund
Dear Mr. Lloyd,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a desk
review of the District Clerk’s Jury Services from October through December 2024.

Background

The District Clerk’s Office is the official custodian of records, and is responsible for the care and
safekeeping of all court records for the District Courts of Johnson County. It also maintains and
manages the records and monies for court fees, custodial accounts which are invested for the
benefit of many minor children, bail bond forfeitures and all tax lawsuits. The office also
produces a substantial number of court documents including, but not limited to, civil citations,
criminal warrants, criminal judgments and sentences and protective orders.

In accordance with Texas Government Code 61.001(a)(1), as of September 1%, 2023, a person
who reports for jury service is entitled to receive reimbursement for travel and expenses for
amounts not less than $20 for the first day of service and $58 for any additional days. The State
of Texas reimburses Johnson County, per Government Code, Sec. 61.0015(2), $14 a day for the
amounts paid to a person who reports for jury service in response to a summons for the first day
or fraction of the first day, and $52 a day for the amounts paid to a person who reports for jury






1/22/25, 11:01 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

@ Outlook

RE: FY25 Q1 Registry Audit Letter Draft

From David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Wed 22-Jan-25 11:00 AM
To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc  Sally VanSlyke <svanslyke@johnsoncountytx.org>; Alison Farquhar <afarquhar@johnsoncountytx.org>; Marya
Garren <mgarren@johnsoncountytx.org>; Kaylee Hill <khill@johnsoncountytx.org>

Dear Mr. Watson:

I would like to express my appreciation for your prompt and thorough review of District Clerk’s Audit Report, FY25 Q1
District Clerk Registry Account. | agree with your findings, and | am pleased that the review was conducted with
minimal impact on my staff.

Your audit team, working together with my Chief Financial Officer and Management Staff is to be commended for a job
well done.

Respecifully,

David R. Lloyd
DISTRICT CLERK
Johnson County, Texas
817.556.6105

David R. Lloyd
DISTRICT CLERK
Johnson County, Texas
817.556.6105

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 8:17 AM

To: David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Sally VanSlyke <svanslyke@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q1 Registry Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Lloyd,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDINDM3My04NjVjLTg0YjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAGbXBOyedDFEjpjrqiCX1UY...
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1122125, 11:01 AM " Mail - Kathy Rice - Outiook
Thank you,
SwW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook,office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDIENDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJ mMNGVmYmJiMwAQAGbXBOyedDFEjpjrgiCX1UY...  2/2



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E, Watson Jennifer R. Lyon

County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

January 22", 2025

The Honorable David Lloyd
District Clerk

Johnson County

204 South Buffalo
Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY 25 Q1 District Clerk’s Registry Account
Dear Mr. Lloyd,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a desk
review of the District Clerk’s Registry of the Court from October through December 2024.

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

Our review was limited to the examination of the District Clerk’s Registry bank statements,
disbursements, and Trust Owners account balances for the quarter ended December 2024.






LACY BRUTON
PERSONNEL CLERK
MAIN (817) 556-6350

DARLA MEDFORD

HR GENERALIST/
BENEFITS COORDINATOR
(817) 556-6349

CHRIS BROOKS
WORKER'S COMP/
SAFETY COORDINATOR
(817) 556-6350

January 31, 2025

Mr. Steve Watson
County Auditor
Johnson County

2 N. Main St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

JOHNSON COUNTY

RANDY GILLESPIE
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q1 Payroll - General

Dear Mr. Watson,

LAURA BAXTER
PERSONNEL ASSISTANT/
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR
(817) 556-6162

JOVELYN HERSICK
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR
(817) 5566350

After reviewing the findings of the above indicated audit report, I am sending this letter to show my agreement
with the audit findings. I appreciate you and your staff for providing this important County function.

Sincerely,

Sy

Randy Gillespie

Personnel Director

cc: Laura Baxter, Personnel Assistant

2 NORTH MAIN STREET ROOM 215
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
FAX (817) 556-6899



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E, Watson Jennifer R, Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor
January 16%, 2025

Mr. Randy Gillespie
Personnel Director
Johnson County

2 N. Main St.
Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q1 Payroll — General

Dear Mr. Gillespie,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Sections 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office
performed a review of transactions in the Kronos Payroll software (Kronos) for the Payroll
Audit, for the period ending December, 2024.

Background

The Personnel office organizes, maintains and secures each employee’s records and
documentation for the county. Services include, staffing and employment, training and
development, compensation administration, employee services and benefits, along with
processing the County’s payroll on a bi-weekly basis, utilizing the Kronos.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the Kronos payroll register reports, for the same
time period, matching pay period payroll recap & funding reports from the bi-weekly payroll.






1/30/25, 6:54 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Qutlook

2 Outlook

RE: FY25 Q1 Auto Audit Letter Draft

From Nelda K. Morris <Nelda@johnsoncountytx.org>
Date Wed 29-Jan-25 3:56 PM

To  Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Scott & | have reviewed.
This all looks good.

Thank you.

Nelda K. Morris

Chief Deputy

Johnson County Tax Office
817-558-0122

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Scott Porter <ScottP@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Nelda K. Morris <Nelda@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY25 Q1 Auto Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Porter,

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

https://outlook.cffice365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMIE3LWEYMDtNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAJzxfJaaDatCkOM73kM20cY...  1/2
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P: 817-556-6305

E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mailiinbox/id/AAQKAG UzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDHNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJmNGVmMYmJiMwAQAJzxfJaaDatCkOM73kM20cY...  2/2



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
January 29%, 2025

The Honorable Scott Porter
Tax Assessor-Collector
Johnson County

2 North Mill St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY25 Q1 Tax Office Auto Registrations

Dear Mr. Porter,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Sections 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office
performed a review of the Quickbooks (QB) reconciliations of the Auto Registrations bank
account for the quarter ending December 2024.

Background

The Tax Assessor-Collector assesses and collects ad valorem taxes for Johnson County and other
taxing entities. Once the tax rates are set, the property tax statements are sent out yearly in
October. Additionally, the Tax Office is tasked with collecting various taxes and fees related to
motor vehicles, trailers, boats, beer and wine as well as liquor.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the Tax Offices QB’s reports, Texas Department of
Motor Vehicle (TDMV) reports, and bank reports for this period.






